
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Pope, Amy (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/3/2011 2:39:17 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Fast and Furious 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 2:37 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 
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Amy E. Pope 1 U.S. Department of Justice 1 Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the 
Assistant Attorney General 1 Criminal Division 1 T2 (202) 514-0770 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov > 
To: Pope, Amy; Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Tue May 03 14:31:54 2011 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 2:25 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Fast and Furious 
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Amy E. Pope 1 U.S. Department of Justice 1 Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the 
Assistant Attorney General 1 Criminal Division 1 T2 (202) 514-0770 
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